

December 19, 2013



Mr. Ralph Beaver
Manager, Frequency Coordination Group
345 Park Av
New York, NY 10154

Verizon Wireless
6 Campus Circle
Suite 500
Westlake, TX 76262-8218

Dear Mr. Beaver:

This letter will serve as authorization from Verizon Wireless to grant the National Football League (NFL) use of the Lower 700 MHz "A" Block Spectrum in the East Rutherford, NJ area with the following conditions:

Location of Use: Within 20 KM of Met Life Stadium, East Rutherford, NJ
(40-48-48N 074-04-28W)

Dates of Use: January 20, 2014 to February 3, 2014

Intended Use of Spectrum: 2014 Super Bowl Game

NFL Interference Contacts (24 - 7 numbers):

Ralph Beaver, NFL, Manager Frequency Coordination Group, (813) 376-1313 mobile
Karl Voss, NFL, Lead Frequency Coordinator, (602) 989-2283 mobile

For Authority to Use the Spectrum, the NFL will need to obtain "Special Temporary Authorization" (STA) from the Commission by contacting the FCC Wireless Bureau. Please use Mike Samsock, Regulatory Legal, as the Verizon Wireless contact name for the STA approval.

This authorization is not intended for commercial use or for long term use of the spectrum (beyond the designated timeframe). This authorization may not be transferred for use at any other location without the express approval of Verizon Wireless as only the above location has been analyzed and cleared for use.

If you need additional information, please contact Dave Mason at 682-831-6454.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Robin Haeffner".

Robin Haeffner
Spectrum Management
Verizon Wireless

cc: Steve Regitz
Mike Samsock